Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

R L e e s e e e e v |

From: Popham, Lana AGRLEX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 9:56 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRLEX

Subject: Re: COMMS CONSIDERATION: Greenhouse Veggie Days
Good!

Cheers,

Lana

On Apr 27, 2018, at 4:21 PM, Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This looks fine to me.... Any edits?

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, British Columbia

Mobiles.17 | Office: 250 387 1023

Rm 325, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Agriculture. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and
any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: COMMS CONSIDERATION: Greenhouse Veggie Days

Sam/Jess
Greenhouse Veggie Days is coming up, and the Ministry has provided funding to the Greenhouse
Association to help put it on.

Events start as early as tomorrow (Friday, April 27,) but really culminate in the lower mainland
Greenhouse tours on Saturday, May 5.

s.13

Looking for some direction on this. If you do want to go ahead, here’s a suggested draft:
The time is right to #BuyBC Greenhouse Veggies!

Minister of Agriculture Lana Popham made the following statement about BC Greenhouse
Veggie Days, which run from April 27 to May 5, 2018.
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“BC Greenhouse Veggie Days welcomes the arrival of crunchy cukes, tasty tomatoes and
perfect peppers to grocery stores from the Lower Mainland’s 42 Greenhouse Vegetable
Growers. It also marks a celebration of spring!

“While we were shivering, and dodging puddles this winter, work was underway in the
greenhouses, nurturing the seedlings and plants to grow, and now the crops have ripened
and are ready for the table!

“You'll see greenhouse vegetable displays and demos in retail stores between April 27 and
May 5", the perfect opportunity to enjoy local veggies, give thanks for the abundance of
foods we grow in B.C., and support the people who produce it.

“BC greenhouse growers are also hosting free public tours on Saturday. May 5™ to show
people where their greenhouse vegetables come from (Hint — it is not from soil!)

“l am proud the Ministry of Agriculture has partnered with The BC Greenhouse Growers’
Association to celebrate B.C. Greenhouse Vegetable Days, and invite everyone to visit
https://bcgreenhouse.ca/bc-veggie-day/ for info on how to visit a greenhouse on May 5th,
and to #BuyBC greenhouse vegetables throughout 2018.”

Meghan McRae

Communications Director,

Ministry of Agriculture

Government Communications and Public Engagement
P:250-952-0622
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Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

S e S ——— TR
From: Popham, Lana AGRLEX
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 9:56 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX
Subject: Re: eOIC: 2 OIC posted foe signature - please
Signed
Cheers,
Lana

On Apr 27, 2018, at 11:42 AM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see the following and advise once approved

Thanks
Lisa

From: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: eOIC: 2 OIC posted foe signature - please

Hello,
I have posted one more OIC to the iPad that has been approved to move forward.

Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator
Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503

From: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: eOIC: 1 OIC posted foe signature - please

Good morning,
There is one staffing OIC on Minister Popham’s iPad for her signature today if possible please. If she is
unavailable, over the weekend signing is fine too.

Cheers

Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator
Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503
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Wieczorek, Chrjs_AGRI:EX

From: Popham, Lana AGRL:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:13 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: ADDING COMPLIANCE & ENFORCEMENT FACTS: Facts on Illegal Fill on ALR Land
Thanks!

Cheers,

Lana

On Apr 27, 2018, at 2:08 PM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Adding:
Compliance and Enforcement (FROM ALC Report 2016-2017):

The ALC Compliance and Enforcement program (C&E program) was established in 2007 in response to
increasing complaints of non-compliant activities in the ALR. The purpose of the program is to
strengthen delivery of the ALC's legislative mandate to ensure that activities taking place within the ALR
are consistent with the ALCA. This is achieved by using a combination of education, information and
enforcement.

s.13

S.

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Popham, Lana AGRI:EX
Cc: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Subject: KM's & Fact on Illegal Fill on ALR Land

Attached and below, KM’s and some facts on Illegal Fill on ALR land

I’'m sourcing some more info on Compliance and Enforcement from the ALC, for you to have on
background in case you're asked “what can the ALC do about illegal dumping?” but we’ve asked the
reporter to reach out to the ALC directly on this topic as well, since they will be the best source of
information for him on current operations.

Let me know if you need anything else tracked down beforehand beyond Compliance &

Enforcement/ALC . s.13
13

4 of 28



Key Messages

.13

Facts

The Agriculture Land Commission (ALC) has an application and permitting process for any
fill to be placed on land that is within the Agricultural Land Reserve (ALR). They also have
clear regulations on what material is accepted and what is not.

« Part 3 — Soil Removal and Placement of Fill

Notification requirements for specified farm uses

4 (1) The removal of soil and placement of fill for the following farm
uses are exempt from the requirement to file an application under section
20 of the Act if the requirements in subsections (2), (3) and (4) are met:

(a) the construction, maintenance and operation of a greenhouse on an
area of land if the area occupied by the greenhouse is greater than 2% of
the area of the parcel;
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(b) the construction, maintenance and operation of a farm building or
structure, for use in an intensive livestock operation or for mushroom
production, if the area occupied by the farm building or structure is
greater than 2% of the area of the parcel;

(c) the construction, maintenance and operation of an aquaculture facility

if the area occupied by the aquaculture facility is greater than 2% of the
area of the parcel;

(d) the construction, maintenance and operation of a composting facility
for the production of Class A compost as defined in the Organic Matter
Recycling Regulation, B.C. Reg. 18/2002 or compost from agricultural
waste, if the area occupied by the facility is greater than 2% of the area
of the parcel;

(e) a turf farm.

(2) An owner must notify the commission and the applicable local
government or treaty first nation government of the owner's intent to
remove soil or place fill for the uses described in subsection (1) at least
60 days before engaging in the intended use by filing with the
commission a notice in a form acceptable to the commission.

(3) If the chief executive officer requests additional information on the
extent and method of soil removal or placement of fill within 30 days of
receipt of the notice under subsection (2), it must be provided by the
owner of the land in the form of an amended notice within 30 days of
receipt of the request.

(4) The owner must comply with the restrictions on the use and the
terms and conditions for the conduct of that use of agricultural land
ordered by the chief executive officer under section 20 (5) of the Act
provided that the order is made within 30 days of a notice under
subsection (2) or within 45 days of an amended notice under subsection

(3).
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(5) If the owner does not agree to the restrictions on the use or the
terms and conditions ordered by the chief executive officer, the owner
may apply to the commission for permission for a non-farm use under
section 20 (3) of the Act.

[am. B.C. Reg. 339/2004, s. 4.]

Notification requirements for specified non-farm uses

5 (1) The removal of soil and placement of fill are exempt from the
requirement to file an application under section 20 of the Act as long as
the requirements in subsections (2), (3) and (4) are met and the removal
or placement is for one or more of the following uses:

(a) aggregate extraction if the total volume of material removed is more
than 500 m?;

(b) peat extraction;

(c) placer works including the exploration, development and production of
placer minerals as defined in the Mineral Tenure Act;

(d) the construction, maintenance and operation of a composting facility
for the production of managed organic matter.

(2) The owner must notify the commission and the applicable local
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
extent and method of soil removal and reclamation within 30 days of

7
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receipt of the notice under subsection (2), it must be provided in the form
of an amended notice within 30 days of receipt of the request.

e (4) The owner must comply with the restrictions on the use and the
terms and conditions for the conduct of that use of agricultural land
ordered by the chief executive officer under section 20 (5) of the Act
provided that order is made within 30 days of a notice under subsection
(2) or within 45 days of an amended notice under subsection (3).

e (5) If the owner does not agree to the restrictions on the use or the
terms and conditions ordered by the chief executive officer, the owner
may apply to the commission for permission for a non-farm use under
section 20 (3) of the Act.

e [am. B.C. Reg. 339/2004, ss. 4 and 5.]

lllegal Fill/Construction Waste Dumping on land in the ALR:

e The ALC and B.C. municipalities work closely together on the issue of dumping fill on land that is
within the ALR.
Municipalities may also establish bylaws to deal with dumping fill on land that is within the ALR.
If a municipality requires advice on how a bylaw might affect farming, the Ministry of
Agriculture is available to provide that information.

e The Ministry of Agriculture can further advise municipalities about how fill dumping can be
controlled without preventing common agricultural practices.
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Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

From: Popham, Lana AGRLEX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:28 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRLEX

Subject: Re: for approval - Media Response POPHAM on Tumbler Ridge
Looks good!

Cheers,

Lana

On Apr 26, 2018, at 8:26 PM, Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Any changes wanted?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 26, 2018 at 6:36:27 PM PDT

To: "Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX" <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James TAC:EX"
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>, "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX" <Meghan.McRae @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: for approval - Media Response POPHAM on Tumbler Ridge

Approved from my end. Sam?
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2018, at 4:49 PM, Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sam.

We had a media query, as you may know, from Dirk Meissner of CP,
who is doing a story on the situation involving the Tumbler Ridge
Museum.

We have worked with program staff to draft the media response below.
The message has been approved by our ADM.

Dirk is writing his story on Friday...

I'am hopeful that you can review this and get back to me this evening.
Pls do call me anytime at 250-893-4449 if you have any questions or
wish to discuss.

Thank you so much for your assistance.
Carolyn



VERSION WITH

BULLETS=

Hello Dirk.
Thanks for your interest in this story.

I’'m happy to provide you with the following statement from Lana
Popham, Acting Minister for Tourism, Arts & Culture, and some
background information:

STATEMENT from Minister Popham:

| was happy to hear that the Tumbler Ridge Museum recently signed an
MOU with the Geopark. This is good news. | understand as well that
there are conversations happening between the District of Tumbler
Ridge and the Museum. We are hopeful this issue between the District
and the Museum will be resolved in a timely manner.

In the meantime, | have instructed staff to research all the options
available to support the museum, and to reach out to the Museum’s
new president to ensure that he is aware of all options. | understand
this will happen shortly. Ministry staff have also been in contact with
the District in recent weeks.

Our government recognizes the tourism opportunity that Tumbler
Ridge provides, as you do.

Please know that | am watching the situation with keen interest, as is
Ministry staff, and we are seeking to offer all assistance available.

LANA POPHAM
Acting Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

e Destination BC, the province’s tourism marketing agency, and
ministry tourism staff have been working hard with various
groups in the area to create tourism marketing opportunities
which would support the Museum and other activities. This
work has included promotional support through Destination BC
via social media and special campaigns, as well as assessment
and advice on the broader tourism destination development
needed to make this site successful as a visitor experience.

e |n 2017, the Province awarded the Museum a $70,000 BC
Canada 150 grant for the creation of an online accessible
database to store and share 3D digital models of some of its
collection.

e In October 2017, the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development provided a
$612,000 grant to the District of Tumbler Ridge and the
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Tumbler Ridge GeoPark Society through the BC Rural Dividend
Program to support tourism development initiatives.
Approximately half of these funds were provided to the
Tumbler Ridge GeoPark Society for cultural and economic
development of their dinosaur and geological resources. The
balance was directed to tourism development projects,
including an interpretive trail at the Visitor Centre.

e Acritical aspect of success for the Museum — as well as other
sites in the area — will be supporting tourism destination
development and effective marketing, and Destination BC and
Ministry staff have been providing that.

e Ministry staff have also offered suggestions for facilitation
between the District and the Museum, in 2016 and, most
recently, a week ago. A resolution of issues in this relationship
appears key to any movement forward for the Museum.

I hope this is helpful.

<image001.png> Carolyn Jack, Acting Director of Communications

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

& (250) 893-4449

<image002.gif>
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Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

S S e e R ——————————— e
From: Popham, Lana AGRLEX
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX
Subject: Re: Neighbourhood Pharmacy Lunch May 9th

No
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2018, at 4:01 PM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Would you like to attend?

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:56 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; NDP Legislative Assistants
Subject: Neighbourhood Pharmacy Lunch May 9th

Afternoon,

Here is two for you today.
Please let me know if your member is attending or regretting if they haven’t check off their names.

Thanks
Teresa

<20180426145413.pdf>
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Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

From: Popham, Lana AGRLEX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX

Subject: Re: CUA Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs Evening Reception May 28th
No

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2018, at 4:01 PM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Would you like to attend?

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:58 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; NDP Legislative Assistants

Subject: CIJA Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs Evening Reception May 28th

#2

Thanks
T

<20180426145421.pdf>
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Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Done

Cheers,
Lana

“

Popham, Lana AGRI:EX
Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:56 PM
Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX

- Re: ACTION required: eOIC 2 BRDO OIC posted for signing

On Apr 26, 2018, at 2:53 PM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see the following and advise when approved thank you

From: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Cc: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Subject: RE: ACTION required: eOIC 2 BRDO OIC posted for signing

Hi Lisa,
I have double checked on my end and her signature didn’t come through. Can you ask if she can re-sign
them please?

Thanks,
Lianna

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Subject: RE: ACTION required: eOIC 2 BRDO OIC posted for signing

MLP has signed them

From: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine
AGRI:EX

Cc: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Subject: ACTION required: eOIC 2 BRDO OIC posted for signing

Importance: High

Hi,

Please be aware that | have posted 2 eOICs found in the BRDO folder on Minister Popham’s ipad for
signature by 11:00am tomorrow morning, as the Presiding Member. Please let me know once you have
notification of her signature and | will confirm receipt on my end.

Thanks,
Lianna

14
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Lianna Olson | Director
Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office | CABRO

Ministry of Finance | 778-698-8442 | lianna.olson@gov.bc.ca

617 Government St, Victoria

Note: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. Ifyou have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

From: Popham, Lana AGRLEX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX

Subject: Re: eQIC: 6 OICs posted for signature - please
Done

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2018, at 2:38 PM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see the following and advise when they are signed

From: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: eOIC: 6 OICs posted for signature - please

Hello,
I have most of the OICs back, the two FIN OICs were missed.

Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator
Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503

From: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: eOIC: 6 OICs posted for signature - please

Good morning,

There are six OICs on Minister Popham’s iPad for her signature by 2:00 today if possible please.

Cheers

Lisa Prisiak

OIC Coordinator
Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503
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Wieczorek, (ir.is AGRI:EX

——— e SRS T s ki
From: Popham, Lana AGRL.EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX
Subject: Re: eOIC: 10IC posted for signature - please

Done! @

Cheers,
Lana

On Apr 25, 2018, at 11:31 AM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see the following and advise once signed, thank you

From: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: eOIC: 10IC posted for signature - please

Hello,

There is one staffing OIC on Minister Popham’s iPad for signature by 3:00 today if possible please.

cheers

Lisa Prisiak

OIC Coordinator
Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503
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Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

From: Popham, Lana AGRL:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:14 AM
To: Godfrey, Sam AGRLEX

Subject: Re: 2 items

Thanks!

Cheers,

Lana

On Apr 23, 2018, at 8:12 AM, Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrev@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,

-As of this morning there is a new possibility of CP Rail strike.
-Some media on piece-rate changes.

Updated Issues Notes being prepared.

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, British Columbia

Mobile's.17 | Office: 250 3871023

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

e = e et s
From: Popham, Lana AGRL:EX
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Godfrey, Sam AGRLEX
Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST QUOTE FOR APPROVAL: Meat Regs Country Life in BC
Good!
Cheers,
Lana
On Apr 20, 2018, at 3:44 PM, Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi

L

Sorry to interrupt. You ok with this? Looks ok to me.

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, British Columbia

Mobile:s.17 | Office: 250 3871023

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

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST QUOTE FOR APPROVAL: Meat Regs Country Life in BC
Importance: High

Sam, context of this quote is Myrna Stark Leader has already written a story on ministry’s meat
regs industry consultation,s.13

s.13 She’s held a spot for a quote from the Minister, I'm
suggesting we send something like the below, as this will be printed prior to Mav 8 (will start

arriving in people’s mailboxes on May 1).513
s.13

We can pitch an interview with the Minister on the SSCA and the engagement they’ll be doing
after the NR is release in May, which would make for a good follow-up piece for the June
edition of the paper.

Need to get this to her today please.

DRAFT — Statement from Agriculture Minister Lana Popham
19
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 9:54 PM
To: 822 '
Subject: IMG_2545 jpeg
Attachments: IMG_2545 jpeg; ATTO0001.txt
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Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX
“

From: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 6:04 PM
To: .17

Subject: Fwd: NAIG Photos

Cheers,

Lana

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 17, 2018 at 6:01:37 PM PDT

To: "Popham, Lana AGRI:EX" <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: NAIG Photos

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, British Columbia

Mobileg47 -~~~ | Office: 250 3871023

Rm 325, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Agriculture. If you have received this communication in error. please destroy the email message and
any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Infante, James TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: NAIG Photos

Hi you two,
Photos from the NAIG event last night, below are some sample messages.

Yesterday our government announced $3.5 Million dollars in support of the Songhees First Nation’s bid
for #NAIG2020. See you in Victoria in 2020 for the North American Indigenous Games!

Truth and Reconciliation Call to Action number 88, ensure long-term Aboriginal Athlete development
and support the North American Indigenous Games. Our government has committed $3.5 Million
dollars to bring #NAIG2020 to the Songhees First Nations. See you in 2020!

Warm Regards,
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

James Infante, Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

& 250-953-0905
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ATT00001

Cheers,
Lana

Page 1
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